
Saatja: WMID <wmid@alphametrics.co.uk> 

Saadetud: 22.08.2023 17:04 

Adressaat: Margus Klaan <margus.klaan@kul.ee> 

Koopia: KUM min <min@kul.ee> 

Teema: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

 

 

Dear colleagues, 

  

Please find below our email exchange from 2021. 

  

I am coming back to you for the purpose of 2023 data collection. Attached 

is the questionnaire for Estonia. Can you: 

  

1.  Answer Q4 to Q6 using Column D to provide information about 2023 

funding allocation. 

2.  Provide any comments/explanations in Column E. 

   

Many thanks in advance for your answer.  

Kind regards,  

Carole Kupper - Researcher 

Alphametrics Ltd. 

United Kingdom 

&#43;44 (0)1480 702101 

 

  

  

From: Margus Klaan &lt;margus.klaan@kul.ee&gt; Sent: 17 November 2021 

08:42To: WMID &lt;wmid@alphametrics.co.uk&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender 

Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Carole, 

  

Please kindly find the answers from Estonia. 

  

Best wishes 

  

Margus Klaan 

Deputy Head of Sport DepartmentMinistry of Culture of the Republic of 

Estonia 

  

 &#43; 372 628 2328  

Suur-Karja 23 | 15076   Tallinn | Estonia 

  

  

  

  

From: WMID &lt;&gt; Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 4:58 PMTo: Margus 

Klaan &lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear colleagues, 

  

Please find below our email exchange from 2020. 

  

I am coming back to you for the purpose of 2021 data collection. Attached 

is the questionnaire for Estonia. Can you: 

  



1.  Answer Q4 to Q6 using Column D to provide information about 2021 

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

 

  

  

  

From: WMID Sent: 12 November 2020 14:14To: 'Margus Klaan' 

&lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Margus, 

  

Many thanks for your prompt response (apologies for only replying now). 

Your help is much appreciated. 

  

I have updated our records accordingly. 

  

Kind regards, 

Gurbet 

From: Margus Klaan &lt;&gt; Sent: 07 October 2020 11:14To: WMID 

&lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear colleague 

  

Please kindly find the answers from Estonia 

  

  

Best wishes 

  

Margus Klaan 

Adviser of Sport DepartmentMinistry of Culture of the Republic of Estonia 

  

 &#43; 372 628 2328  

Suur-Karja 23 | 15076   Tallinn | Estonia 

  

  

  

  

From: WMID &lt;&gt; Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:35 PMTo: Margus 

Klaan &lt;&gt;Subject: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Margus, 

  

Please find below our email exchange from 2019. 

  

I am coming back to you for the purpose of 2020 data collection. Can you 

complete the attached questionnaire: 

  

1.  Answer Q4, Q5 and Q6 using Column D to provide information about 2020 

funding allocation; 

2.  Provide any comments/explanations in Column E. 



  

Can you send the revised list by 19th October 2020? Please let us know if 

this is feasible. 

  

Many thanks in advanced for your continued support. 

  

Kind regards, 

Miss Gurbet Ogur  Researcher 

Alphametrics Ltd. 

WMID Team 

United Kingdom 

&#43;44 (0)1480 702101 

 

  

From: WMID Sent: 05 September 2019 13:42To: 'Margus Klaan' 

&lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Margus, 

  

Many thanks for your prompt response. 

  

I have now updated our records accordingly. 

  

With kind regards, 

Gurbet 

From: Margus Klaan &lt;&gt; Sent: 05 September 2019 13:19To: WMID 

&lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Gurbet, 

  

Please find attached the answers from Estonia. 

  

  

Best wishes 

  

Margus Klaan 

Adviser of Sport DepartmentMinistry of Culture of the Republic of Estonia 

  

 &#43; 372 628 2328  

Suur-Karja 23 | 15076   Tallinn | Estonia 

  

  

  

  

From: WMID &lt;&gt; Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 7:26 PMTo: Margus 

Klaan &lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Margus, 

  

Please find below our email exchange from 2018. 

  

I am coming back to you for the purpose of 2019 data collection. Attached 

is the file for Estonia. Can you: 

  

1.  Answer Q4 to Q6 using Column D to provide information about 2019 

funding allocation. 

2.  Provide any comments/explanations in Column E. 

  



Please note that our deadline is 18th September 2019 and would be great 

if you send us the information by this date. 

  

Many thanks in advanced for your continued support. 

  

Kind regards, 

Miss Gurbet Ogur  Researcher 

Alphametrics Ltd. 

WMID Team 

United Kingdom 

&#43;44 (0)1480 702101 

 

  

From: WMID Sent: 30 August 2018 15:23To: 'Margus Klaan' &lt;&gt;Subject: 

RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Thank you Margus, 

  

Kind regards, 

Gurbet Ogur  Researcher 

Alphametrics Ltd. 

United Kingdom 

&#43;44 (0)1480 702101 

 

  

From: Margus Klaan &lt;&gt; Sent: 30 August 2018 15:12To: WMID 

&lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Gurbet, 

  

Yes, I consent to you processing my name and email address for the below 

purposes 

  

  

Best wishes 

  

Margus Klaan 

Adviser of Sport DepartmentMinistry of Culture of the Republic of Estonia 

  

 &#43; 372 628 2328  

Suur-Karja 23 | 15076   Tallinn | Estonia 

  

  

  

  

From: WMID [] Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:08 PMTo: Margus 

KlaanSubject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Thank you very much for confirming Margus. 

  

As part of this data collection, we (acting on behalf of EIGE) maintain a 

record for your organisation in the data collection files. In order to 

facilitate swift contact on the next collection cycle, we also keep your 

name and email as part of this record. We use your contact details solely 

for this purpose (i.e. collection of data on decision-making within your 

organisation) and we will never share your data with any third parties. 

  



Please let me know if you consent to us processing your name and email 

address for the above purposes? In compliance with EU General Data 

Protection Regulation (GDPR), if you do not consent or do not reply, we 

will delete your name and email address. 

  

Kind regards, 

Gurbet Ogur  Researcher 

Alphametrics Ltd. 

United Kingdom 

&#43;44 (0)1480 702101 

 

From: Margus Klaan &lt;&gt; Sent: 30 August 2018 15:03To: WMID 

&lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Gurbet, 

  

Yes, I can confirm that number Tennis refers to the Estonian Tennis 

Association (Eesti Tennise Liit). 

  

  

Best wishes 

  

Margus Klaan 

Adviser of Sport DepartmentMinistry of Culture of the Republic of Estonia 

  

 &#43; 372 628 2328  

Suur-Karja 23 | 15076   Tallinn | Estonia 

  

  

  

  

From: WMID [] Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:01 PMTo: Margus 

KlaanSubject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Mr Klaan, 

  

Many thanks for your swift response, it is highly appreciated. 

  

Could you kindly confirm that number Tennis refers to the Estonian Tennis 

Association (Eesti Tennise Liit)? 

  

Kind regards, 

Gurbet Ogur  Researcher 

Alphametrics Ltd. 

United Kingdom 

&#43;44 (0)1480 702101 

 

  

From: Margus Klaan &lt;&gt; Sent: 30 August 2018 13:23To: WMID 

&lt;&gt;Subject: RE: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear colleagues, 

  

Please kindly find attached the answers from Estonia. 

If you have additional comments, please do not hesitate to contact me 

directly again. 

  



I would also like to inform you that our national olympic committee has 

contucted a study last year to map the gender balance in the sport 

federations decision making bodies. If you are interested in this study 

please contact them directly. 

  

Best wishes 

  

Margus Klaan 

Adviser of Sport DepartmentMinistry of Culture of the Republic of Estonia 

  

 &#43; 372 628 2328  

Suur-Karja 23 | 15076   Tallinn | Estonia 

  

  

  

  

From: WMID [] Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 1:38 PMTo: Tarvi PürnCc: 

Malle Englas; Margus Klaan; Tiina Möll; Kaarel Nestor; 

KultuuriministeeriumSubject: EIGE Gender Statistics Database: Sports (EE) 

  

Dear Mr Pürn and colleagues, 

  

Alphametrics works for the European Institute for Gender Equality (EIGE) 

to update and maintain the data on women and men in decision-making 

published in . Please find attached a letter from the institute 

requesting your cooperation. 

  

We are currently developing a methodology to collect and publish data on 

women and men in decision-making in sports organisations. The collection 

will cover organisations convened at both European and national levels 

(38 countries) and is restricted (for purposes of comparability) to 

organisations representing sports recognised by the International Olympic 

Committee. The data collected will be published in the EIGE database, 

input to the calculation of the social power domain in EIGEs , and may 

also be used in the context of the joint  of the Council of Europe and 

European Commission concerning gender balance in sports organisations. 

  

At national level, data are being collected for National Olympic 

Committees and National Sport Federations (i.e. the organisations 

governing each sport within a country). Our research indicates that there 

are in excess of 1250 national federations across the countries covered 

so, in order to ensure a cost-effective approach, the collection will not 

be comprehensive but based on a representative sample. In order to ensure 

transparency and comparability between countries, the sample will cover 

the ten National Sports Federations receiving the highest amount of 

public/government funding in each country.  

  

As the Ministry responsible for sport, we are writing to you for 

assistance in compiling the list of federations to be covered. You will 

find attached a short excel questionnaire. Q1 to Q3 have been pre-filled 

and you are only requested to provide the list of 10 sports federations 

receiving the highest amount of public funding from the ministry/national 

budget (Q4) in the most recent round of allocations and information about 

the frequency of funding allocation (Q5). 

  

Note that we are not requesting the amount of funding provided to each 

Sport Federation. We only need the list (names) of top 10 highest funded 

sports federations. 



  

Please return the completed questionnaire by 7th September 2018. 

  

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any further 

clarification. 

  

Many thanks in advance for your response. 

  

I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

  

Kind regards, 

Gurbet Ogur  Researcher 

WMID Team 

Alphametrics Ltd. 

United Kingdom 

&#43;44 (0)1480 702101 

 

  

  ________________________________   

Käesolev e-kiri võib sisaldada asutusesiseseks kasutamiseks tunnistatud 

teavet.This e-mail may contain information which is classified for 

official use.  

  

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

teavet. Kui te ei ole selle kirja adressaat, palun võtke ühendust 

saatjaga ning kustutage e-kiri arvutist.This e-mail may contain 

information which is classified for internal use. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately 

and delete the message.  

  

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

 


